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Ms Caroline Murphy,

Inspector,

Environmental Licensing Programme,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford

W www.ors.ie

14" March 2014

Re: EPA Waste Licence Application — Further Information Response
Ref: W0285-01

Dear Ms. Murphy,

With regard to you correspondence dated 18" February last wnt\b espect to the Article 13 compliance
requirements, | write to confirm that the EPA have the copy of the @vuronmental Impact Statement provided to
the Planning Authority as part of the original application and gh\ea& are no changes to the proposed development
that have been made since the grant of Planning Permnssmgﬁg}o

The change in revision no. to the front of the EIS. r@f%gt@ the extra information that was required during the
planning application process as part of a further n;;@‘r@iatlon request
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Trusting this to be in order, if there are quene% ase don’t hesitate to contact me.
&
X
Yours sincerely, &

s
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Damien Collins
Director
ORS Consulting Engineers
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